
            For Santa Clara County Districts 

District Business & Advisory Services          
Nimrat Johal: Director‐ DBAS: 408‐453‐6599               Cathy McKim, Manager‐DBAS: 408‐453‐6588 

 
Bulletin: 13‐037 

 

Date:    October 18, 2012       
 
To:    District Fiscal Directors 
  Charter School Administrators 
   
From:  Cathy McKim 
 
Re:    2012–13 Mandate Block Grant‐ Verification of Accuracy by October 26th 

The purpose of  this bulletin  is  to notify you  that  the California Department of Education  (CDE), School Fiscal 
Services Division has posted a list of local education agencies (LEAs) that have submitted a Mandate Block Grant 
(MBG) Letter of Intent. 
 
Included on the list are the 2011–12 Second Principal Apportionment (P‐2) average daily attendance (ADA) used 
to calculate the 2012–13 MBG funding and the total 2012–13 entitlement for each participating LEA. The MBG 
will be funded for 2012–13 at the following rates (no proration): 
 
School Districts                                            $28 per prior year ADA 
Charter Schools                                           $14 per prior year ADA 
County Offices of Education (COE)         $28 per prior year ADA plus an additional $1 per ADA for all prior year 

revenue  limit  ADA  generated  by  school  districts  and  the  COE 
within that county. 

 
The CDE will issue the apportionment payment for the MBG in November 2012. 
 
I have attached the  list of Santa Clara County LEA and Charter Schools for your convenience; however, the  list 
can  be  found  under  “Funding  Results”,  “Entitlements”,  Mandate  Block  Grant  2012‐13  Entitlements  at:  
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/mandatebg.asp   
 
Please verify  that  the  list correctly  indicates your LEA’s  intent  to participate  in  the MBG.   If you  find  that  the 
status  for  your  LEA  is  an  error,  you may  notify  CDE  by  sending  an  e‐mail  to mandate@cde.ca.gov  prior  to 
October 26, 2012. 
 
Questions regarding the Mandate Block Grant should be addressed to mandate@cde.ca.gov. 
 

 
 

Please distribute this memo within your District as deemed appropriate.  
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43 10439 Santa Clara Co. Off. of Education 1,984.55 242,931.53 $298,499

43 10439 0102905 0611 D Leadership Public Schools ‐ San Jose 338.58 $4,740

43 10439 0106534 0615 D Bullis Charter 454.70 $6,366

43 10439 0111880 0767 D Discovery Charter 552.94 $7,741

43 10439 0113431 0844 D University Preparatory Academy Charter 433.23 $6,065

43 10439 0113704 0850 D Rocketship Mateo Sheedy Elementary 497.82 $6,969

43 10439 0116814 0972 D ACE Charter 341.26 $4,778

43 10439 0119024 1061 D Rocketship Si Se Puede Academy 540.61 $7,569

43 10439 0120261 1116 D Magnolia Science Academy Santa Clara 222.34 $3,113

43 10439 0120642 1127 D Rocketship Los Suenos Academy 482.95 $6,761

43 10439 0121780 1209 D Silicon Valley Flex Academy 139.16 $1,948

43 10439 0123257 1268 D Downtown College Prep ‐ Alum Rock 173.85 $2,434

43 10439 0123281 1193 D Rocketship Discovery Prep 400.41 $5,606

43 69369 0106633 0628 D KIPP Heartwood Academy 392.39 $5,493

43 69385 6046445 0638 L Fammatre Elementary 487.67 $6,827

43 69385 6046452 0574 L Farnham Charter 522.40 $7,314

43 69385 6046486 0575 L Price Charter Middle 1,022.04 $14,309

43 69385 6046494 0497 L Sartorette Charter 517.78 $7,249

43 69401 Campbell Union High 7,106.32            $198,977

43 69419 Cupertino Union Elementary 18,345.59          $513,677

43 69427 East Side Union High 22,799.35          $638,382

43 69427 0107151 0646 D Escuela Popular/Center for Training and Careers, Family Learning 722.02 $10,108

43 69427 0116889 0976 D KIPP San Jose Collegiate 344.31 $4,820

43 69427 4330668 0414 D Latino College Preparatory Academy 374.84 $5,248

43 69427 4330676 0425 D San Jose Conservation Corps Charter 310.97 $4,354

43 69427 4330726 0502 D Escuela Popular Accelerated Family Learning 300.65 $4,209

43 69435 Evergreen Elementary 13,052.27          $365,464

43 69450 Franklin‐McKinley Elementary 8,762.59            $245,353

43 69450 0113662 0846 D Voices College‐Bound Language Academy 310.00 $4,340

43 69450 0121483 1167 D Cornerstone Academy Preparatory 200.55 $2,808

43 69450 0123299 1192 D Rocketship Mosaic Elementary 404.72 $5,666

43 69450 6047229 1220 L Bridges Academy 620.48 $8,687

43 69484 Gilroy Unified 10,548.81          $295,367

43 69484 0123760 1278 D Gilroy Prep 172.16 $2,410

43 69492 Lakeside Joint Elementary 84.85                 $2,376
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43 69500 Loma Prieta Joint Union Elemen 420.91               $11,785

43 69518 Los Altos Elementary 4,387.18            $122,841

43 69526 Los Gatos Union Elementary 3,012.35            $84,346

43 69542 Luther Burbank Elementary 541.47               $15,161

43 69583 Morgan Hill Unified 8,373.44            $234,456

43 69583 6118541 0363 D Charter School of Morgan Hill 524.29 $7,340

43 69591 Mountain View Whisman School 4,813.07            $134,766

43 69609 Mountain View‐Los Altos Union High 3,511.52            $98,323

43 69617 Mt. Pleasant Elementary 2,066.79            $57,870

43 69617 6048045 1243 L Ida Jew Academies 465.23 $6,513

43 69625 Oak Grove Elementary 11,136.61          $311,825

43 69633 Orchard Elementary 848.15               $23,748

43 69641 Palo Alto Unified 11,816.59          $330,865

43 69666 San Jose Unified 30,915.28          $865,628

43 69666 0124065 1290 D Sunrise Middle 72.70 $1,018

43 69666 4330585 0287 D Downtown College Preparatory 370.97 $5,194

43 69666 6048730 0980 L Walter L. Bachrodt Elementary 584.16 $8,178

43 69674 Santa Clara Unified 14,548.70          $407,364

43 69682 Saratoga Union Elementary 2,056.86            $57,592

43 69690 Sunnyvale 6,420.68            $179,779

43 73387 Milpitas Unified 10,691.60          $299,365

4,709,884.98     51,282.40 356,832.78 4,881,949.56 $143,190,314

** (includes all charter school districts funded through the revenue limit)

California Department of Edcuation

School Fiscal Services Division

October 15, 2012
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